
 
 

City Attorney's Communication #2021-1069 
August 26, 2021 

 

TO:  John Sfiropoulos, P.E., City Engineer (Via E-Mail) 

 

FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

RE: Resolutions – Two (2) Easement Agreements with FPL located at 717 NW 6th 

Street and 606 NW 7th Terrace 

Pursuant to your email correspondence dated August 24, 2021, I have prepared and attached the 

following forms of Resolutions: 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 

AND RATIFYING THE CITY MANAGER’S APPROVAL OF 

AN EASEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 

POMPANO BEACH AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 

COMPANY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 717 NW 6TH 

STREET; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

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

COMPANY FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 606 NW 7TH 

TERRACE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance. 

 

 

       /s/ Mark E. Berman    

      MARK E. BERMAN 
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